AMARILLO COLLEGE NURSING DEPARTMENT FACULTY ORGANIZATION MINUTES

DATE: August 23, 2012

TIME & PLACE: 8:30 a.m. - West Campus Jones Hall, Room 205

ATTENDANCE: Present: - LaVon Barrett, Jan Cannon, Ginny Coppock, Cindy Crabtree, Theresa Edwards, Jeanette Embrey, D'dee Grove, Deborah Hall, Carol Hergert, Denise Hirsch, Paul Hogue, Verena Johnson, Marianne Jones, Marcia Julian, Jody Kile, Tabatha Mathias, Susan McClure, Khristi McKelvy, Sheryl Mueller, Richard Pullen, Claudia Reed, Tamara Rhodes, Angie Ross, Kelly Savage, Lyndi Shadbolt, Elizabeth Sharp, Kim Smith, Teresa Smoot, Ruth Whitehead, Kim Wright, Ramona Yarbrough, Kerrie Young, Mark Rowh-Dean of Health Sciences and Carolyn Leslie- Administrative Assistant.

ABSENT: Angela Downs and Marcia Green

AGENDA: See Attached.

MINUTES:

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RATIONALE	ACTION/ RECOMMENDATION
1.0 OPENING REMARKS S. Mueller Call to Order Report by Lee Colaw Approval of Minutes Welcome Congratulations Birthdays	 1.0 OPENING REMARKS – S. Mueller Ms. Mueller called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. Lee Colaw gave a brief report regarding the change in management of the West Campus CAI Lab/Testing Centers and the upgrade to the West Campus Lecture Hall. 	Kelly Savage said that a correction needs to be made to the April 4, 2012 minutes. The statement, Task Force will be appointed in fall 2013 semester needs to be changed to fall 2012 semester. Richard Pullen made a motion to accept the April 4, 2012 minutes with that correction. Verena Johnson seconded the motion. The

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RATIONALE	ACTION/ RECOMMENDATION
2.0 REPORT FROM DEPARTMENT CHAIR - S Mueller	 Debby Hall who gave an AC Student Success Innovations presentation entitled, "The Documentation Museum" during the AC Student Success Innovations Conference at the Washington Street Campus on August 22, 2012. The following faculty who have had articles published recently were recognized: D'dee Grove. Patient Advocacy: Pass It On, <i>Nursing Made Incredibly Easy</i>, July/August 2012 Kelly Savage and Lesley Pierce. The Puzzle of Chiari Malformation, <i>Nursing Made Incredibly Easy</i>, July/August 2012 Richard Pullen and Marcia Julian. Caring for a Patient with Inflammatory Bowel Syndrome, <i>Nursing Made Incredibly Easy</i>, July/August 2012 The following faculty who have submitted manuscripts for publication recently were also acknowledged: Richard Pullen and Lyndi Shadbolt, Mentoring Faculty to Write for Publication, <i>Nursing Education Perspectives</i>, spring 2013 Richard Pullen, Claudia Reed, and Mark Rowh, Managing Patients with Ankylosing Spondylitis, <i>Nursing Made Incredibly Easy</i>, January 2013 Birthdays for August—Kelly Savage (1th), Marianne Jones (2th), Judy Wilson (5th), Susan McUre (10th), Cindy Crabtree (16th), Marcia Green (21th), and Richard Pullen (27th) have August birthdays. 20 REPORT FROM DEPARTMENT CHAIR-S. Mueller Review of Faculty Activities for the Remainder of the Week—Mrs. Mueller reviewed the required meetings, conferences and activities scheduled for the upcoming week. Test Scheduling—Melanie Gray had a surgical procedure on Wednesday, August 22nd. The West Campus Computing and Testing Center will have limited services during the remainder of the week. Please refer to Ms. Gray or amail of August 20th regarding test scheduling. Note the number of computers now available in the three labs in Building D. Building B will no l	motion carried by a majority vote.

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RATIONALE	ACTION/ RECOMMENDATION
	 data sets for all full-time faculty members. Each department chair was asked to identify a faculty member who could serve as an Instructional Data Specialist for the year of this pilot project. Debby Hall will be the IDS for the Nursing Department. She will be working with Kara Larkin Skinner to collect, compile, and analyze the data sets for each faculty member. The data sets will include a number of student demographics, student course succession histories, semester course retention rates, and three-year student retention and graduation rates. More information will be available soon. No Late Registration —Late registration, effective fall 2012, is no longer available. Students must register at least 24 hours prior to the first scheduled class day. Please run a class roster on the day of the first scheduled class and call roll. Do not allow students in your classes who are not on your rosters! No exceptions! Send the students to see Susan McClure. Flu Vaccine —All students and faculty will be required to have an influenza vaccination annually as a condition for clinical privileges at NWTHS and BSAHS beginning this fall semester. There are some medical exemptions that may apply, but a specific form must be completed and signed by a healthcare provider. An individual with medical exemptions must then wear a mask at all times when within 6 feet of a patient. The deadline for all students and faculty to proof of flu vaccination is October 1st. The Immunization Coordinators for each level will work out the details of notifying students and verifying documentation or immunization. Adding Faculty to Courses in AC Online (Angel)—All faculty must have the Health Sciences Dean's approval to add other faculty to a course in AC Online (Angel) each semester. Please email Mark Rowh for approval and copy the e-mail to me. Mark will forward the request and his approval to CTL. SimCentral Update—SimCentral has a new, more user-friendly web site at www.simcontra	

		4
TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RATIONALE	ACTION/ RECOMMENDATION
	 express concern about the potential negative impact that the new TTUHSC program may have on availability of preceptors/clinical opportunities for existing nursing programs. <u>Veterans of Foreign Wars Ladies Auxiliary State Nursing Scholarship</u>—Applications are available for students who want to apply for these nursing scholarships. The student must be a nursing senior in fall 2013 and have a GPA of 3.0 or better. A 300-word essay on "Why a Nursing Career?" must be attached to the application. There are three scholarships ranging from \$1000 to \$2000. See Carolyn for copies of the application to distribute to qualified students. 	
3.0 COLLEGE COMMITTEE REPORTS	 3.0 COLLEGE COMMITTEE REPORTS (deferred) 3.1 <u>Academic TechnologyPullen</u> No Report 	
	3.2 Assessment, Gen Ed Competency: Communication-McKelvy o No Report	
	3.3 Assessment, Gen Ed Competency: Critical Thinking Skills-Smoot o No Report	
	3.4 <u>Assessment, Gen Ed Competency: Personal Responsibility-Cannon</u> • No Report.	
	3.5 <u>Commencement-Grove/Rhodes</u> ○ No Report	
	3.6 <u>Faculty Evaluation-Barrett</u> ○ No Report	
	3.7 <u>Faculty Handbook-Savage</u> ○ No Report	
	3.8 <u>Faculty Senate-Edwards, Rhodes and Whitehead</u> o No Report	
	3.9 <u>Rank and Tenure-Shadbolt</u> o No Report.	
	3.10 <u>Wellness-Cannon</u> ○ No Report.	
4.0 NURSING DEPARTMENT	4.0 NURSING DIVISION COMMITTEE REPORTS 4.1 Instructional TechnologyMcKelvy	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RATIONALE	ACTION/ RECOMMENDATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS	No Report 4.2 Learning Resources—Hirsch • No Report 4.3 Nursing Peer Review—Hergert • No Report 4.4 Research and Program Effectiveness—Johnson/Savage • No Report. 4.5 Student Activities—Jones • No Report 4.6 Testing—Pullen	RECOMMENDATION
5.0 MISCELLANEOUS	 No Report 5.0 MISCELLANEOUS 5.1 <u>NRC Hirsch</u> Ms. Hirsch announced that one new NRC Staff Assistant, Jennifer Tabor, has been hired. There are also two new student workers in the NRCAmy Ridgeway and Lacey Ganey. 5.2 <u>Advising-McClure</u> Mrs. McClure asked that students be sent to see her if they are trying to register late. There are financial aid issues that could allow a student to register late. Students who are sitting in class but who are not on the class roster also need to see Mrs. McClure. 	
	 Mrs. McClure commented on the First Year Seminar course. The only students who can be required to take the course at present are ACE students. However, all first-year students are encouraged to take the course. 5.3 <u>Staff Development-Kile/Rhodes</u> No Report 	
6.0 TREASURER'S REPORT	 6.0 <u>Treasurer's ReportHirsch</u> ○ There is currently \$65.67 in the account. ▷ Faculty dues of \$40.00 are currently due. 	
7.0 VOCATIONAL NURSING	7.0 VOCATIONAL NURSING REPORTS 7.1 <u>Coordinator's Report – Barrett</u>	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RATIONALE	ACTION/ RECOMMENDATION
REPORTS	 The Vocational Nursing Program has received 80 applications. There are 5 openings for part-time clinical faculty. Mrs. Barrett reported that she has not heard anything yet about the Vocational Nursing Program Review submitted during the spring 2012 semester. The VN SNA is opening a food pantry for students on the West Campus. There will be a competition between the different nursing sections. The section or level who brings the most items will receive a pizza party. A point system will be used. Items can be taken to Connie Lax, and bins will also be available in the department office for donated food items. The pantry is now open. Please contact Tamara Rhodes, Lizzy Sharp or Connie Lax for more information. 	
	 7.2 <u>Level I-Rhodes</u> 44 students are enrolled 7.3 <u>Level II-Smoot</u> 43 students are enrolled. 	
	7.4 <u>Admission/Progression—Barrett</u> o No Report	
	7.5 <u>VN Advisory—Barrett</u> ○ No Report	
8.0 OTHER	 8.0 OTHER 8.1 <u>CPR Renewal-Young/Crabtree</u> Kerrie Young and Cindy Crabtree will be teaching a CPR renewal class for faculty. The class will be Monday, August 27th, at 9:00 a.m. and costs \$22.00. The classroom section will be online. Stations will be set up for faculty to demonstrate skills. 	
9.0 ADJOURNMENT	9.0 ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 a.m. by faculty consensus.	